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AMENDMENT TO
RULES COMMITTEE PRINT 112-24

OFFERED BY MS. CASTOR OF FLORIDA

Add at the end the following:

TITLE —MISCELLANEOUS
PROVISIONS

SEC. 1. CIVIL PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF LEASES.

[E—

Notwithstanding the Outer Continental Shelf Lands
Act (43 U.S.C. 1331 et seq.), the Mineral Leasing Act
(30 U.S.C. 181 et seq.), or any other law applicable with
respect to Federal oil and gas leases that is administered

by the Secretary of the Interior, the Secretary may estab-
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lish, assess, and collect for each violation of such a lease

[S—
e}

issued under this Act, the amendments made by this Act,
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or any plan, strategy, or program under this Act, a civil
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penalty in such amount as the Secretary considers appro-
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priate.
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  Add at the end the following: 
  
  __ Miscellaneous provisions 
  __1. Civil penalty for violation of leases Notwithstanding the Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act (43 U.S.C. 1331 et seq.), the Mineral Leasing Act (30 U.S.C. 181 et seq.), or any other law applicable with respect to Federal oil and gas leases that is administered by the Secretary of the Interior, the Secretary may establish, assess, and collect for each violation of such a lease issued under this Act, the amendments made by this Act, or any plan, strategy, or program under this Act, a civil penalty in such amount as the Secretary considers appropriate. 
 

